
Doylestown Township Pension Advisory Committee 
Minutes for August 10, 2020 

 

In attendance: Ed Denton, Chairman; Members: Robert Salanik, Joe Delikat, Colleen Mullin, Tom Burke 

Sinclair Salisbury and Detective Bill Mokriski. 

Board of Supervisors Liaison – Jen Herring 

Staff Liaisons – Ken Wallace, Finance Director and Stephanie J. Mason, Township Manager 

Guests: DK Brede and Frank Bohenek 

WELCOME 

Mr. Denton welcomed everyone to the meeting 

Minutes Approval July 13, 2020 

Minutes were tabled. 

OLD BUSINESS:  Postponed 

NEW BUSINESS: 

Review Pension Investment Performance with Debra Brede, DK Brede 

Ms. Brede provided the June 30th report to the Committee. The Report in its entirety is on file at the 

Township. The attached summaries are included. 

Ms. Brede indicated that the S&P was up 3.73% as of last night. Growth side vs. value side. She provided 

a market index performance and the quarterly summary market. She also reviewed change in market 

conditions. The performance change for the Non- Uniformed Plan was negative 5.5% and negative 

5.81% for Uniformed Plan. Mostly it is found to be the market has been flat. Helps that we are staging in 

money into the account. She also talked about changes in the bond market with major stores i.e. 

Neiman Marcus, Lord  & Taylor, and Brooks Bros. closing. Amazon was down, Facebook, Google tech 

side seems to be growing. She believes we are positioned well.  

Ms. Brede talked about the race for a vaccine for the COVID-19 and therapeutics seem to be good for 

the trading range. She indicated that we were in a good economy prior to March. She is concerned 

about commercial real estate, problems post COVID, but we have to look at the opportunity. 

Mr. Denton indicated there seems to be a disconnect between the economy and the stock market. It 

was indicated that the stock market trades on futures.  

Ms. Brede indicates the same thing happened in 2001 and 2008.  

Mr. Delikat had a question concerning the distribution. Ms. Brede indicated that she had done some re-

allocation. Looking at Ibbotson and Wilkshire and how they are managing retirement portfolios as a 

guide. 



Pension Advisory Meeting Minutes – 8/10/2020 
Page 2   

Mr. Burke looked at the Report, looking for clarification that the Township was down 5.5%. The 

benchmark was down 4.93%. And although the market struggled, he believes there is a better way to 

benchmark things at the 65/35 with the MSC I ACWI and the Barclays Ag more beneficial in creating a 

benchmark that suits the organization. 

Ms. Brede indicated that she is looking at it twice a month. If we look at pages 22 and 23 of the Report 

you can see that information. 

Mr. Burke indicated that he’d like to see the blend. If life were simple we would be in 2 funds rather 

than the multiple ones that we are currently in.  

Ms. Brede indicated that you need growth plus value. You can go to growth vs. value but more towards 

growth or value, which is not always prudent. Blends in the US of mid-caps, small caps. But if it’s really 

related to the fees and just having everything in an ETF, that’s an option. 

Ms. Brede suggested that if the PAC wanted to manage the growth and value side of the portfolio, it 

could be done. 

Mr. Denton indicated that the role of the PAC is not to do the financial advising but to be advocate and 

kick the tires and suggested some logical things. 

Mr. Delikat indicated he developed with Mr. Brede the updates for the report and data, but the IPS is 

still many years old. That is why the Committee is working on the investment policy statement. 

Mr. Delikat believes that the Report has changed and that’s good but there are opportunities for passive 

funds vs. the active bond side. He thinks it should be optimized cost and benefit and be more passive on 

the bond side to save fees. He thinks it would be good for the portfolio. 

Also, PAC is looking for information to pass on to the Board of Supervisors on performance. Those that 

are under-funded based on the discount rate as well. Working to optimize the plan with a logical 

explanation.  

Ms. Brede indicated that she can buy the MCI at 65/35 and get the cheapest appropriate optimal return 
responsible. If that is what the Committee is looking for. 
 
There was discussion regarding US vs. foreign investment and the bonds being actively managed vs. 
passively managed. 
 
Ms. Mullin stated that the report provided by Debra's office DOES show a blended benchmark return on 
page 22, which is NOT as simple as the ACWI/Barclays 65/35, but rather takes into account the asset-
weighted returns for the portfolio as it is invested in the actual asset classes (reflected by benchmark 
indexes) in which the advisor currently has the portfolio allocated. She also stated that Debra Brede 
needs to share her conviction with the committee related to active vs passive investment management 
for both equities and fixed income, because it seems to be the opinion of certain members of the 
committee that passive is the only mandate that would be acceptable for the plans due solely to the low 
cost nature of index funds/ETFs. 
 
One way is to simplify the benchmark is what Mr. Burke is looking for, for the portfolio. 
 
Ms. Brede said to look at page 23 the actual and the target is represented there. 



Pension Advisory Meeting Minutes – 8/10/2020 
Page 3   

 
There was also discussion as to how to isolate the assets and the asset weight and returns. 
 
Ms. Brede indicated that she could easily provide the information that the Committee is looking for if it’s 
clear. 
 
Mr. Burke indicated that it’s a slow process but the Committee is reviewing the investment policy 
statement and he intends to have it re-written by the end of the year. Although, they would like to 
determine if the MSC I ACWI and the Barclays Ag could be included as a metric. 
 
Ms. Mullin indicated that the PAC needs to agree on what they should be recommending to the Board of 
Supervisors. 
 
Mr. Denton indicated that investing in the index is cheaper vs. having an investment manager and 
sometimes performs better than the index. The PAC needs to see how the advisors do vs. how the 
advisor manages and similarly have a check and balance. 
 
Ms. Mullin indicated that the PAC can’t look at it from a one year return. She also indicated that she 
would work Mr. Delikat on the report and believes that it’s a work in progress that Ms. Brede can 
provide additional information. 
 
Also, discussed that the problem is not necessarily a performance problem as much as a funding 
problem. We need to improve performance or we underperform, what do we need to increase the input 
and the value and reduce the liability. Obviously, through the discount rate over a period of time. Also 
need the Board of Supervisors’ opinions and can’t kick the can down the road any further. 
 
Mr. Denton indicated that the goals is to figure out what we would like. It was suggested sending an 
email to Ms. Brede and putting it in writing the changes that PAC want added to page 22 in a blended 
benchmark. Information Mr. Burke would like to see added in a column with the MSC I ACWI and 
Barclays Ag put on that page. Of course, Ms. Brede has to run it through the regulatory agencies. She 
will take a look at that. Also providing 1, 3, 5 and 10 year information on the report as well.  
 
Mr. Delikat indicated that his opinion index funds would be best for the plan.  
 
Ms. Mullin indicated that as suggested by Mr. Denton that you can’t always look at Vanguard returns for 
an individual vs. the pension plan such as the Township’s. 
 
2021 BUDGET RECOMMENDATION, INTEREST COST, UPOMING JOINT WAYS & MEANS: 
(Power Point attached) 
 Mr. Denton reviewed the unfunded liability and related it as a debt similar to anyone who has credit 
card debt and that delaying funding the pension plan creates problems. PAC intends to meet with Ways 
& Means Committee making sure the message to residents and employees is positive and is included in 
the first draft of the budget. 
 
Mr. Delikat said if we looks back at Brede’s input and output, the contribution is 90% of what input 
monthly basis not different from police and uniformed. The MMO will increase. Can’t go below a certain 
number.  
 



Pension Advisory Meeting Minutes – 8/10/2020 
Page 4   

Mr. Denton indicated that the report provides mixed signals. After the change to the report, we need to 
reach out to the Board of Supervisors and mock something up. Need talking point to the Board of 
Supervisors. A nice executive summary would be helpful. 
 
ADOURNMENT: 

Being no further business the meeting adjourned at 6:11 p.m. on motion of Mr. Delikat and seconded by 

Mr. Salanik.  

Respectfully submitted,  

 

Stephanie J. Mason  


















































